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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Refer to Reservation Policy No. F.No. 21-2/2015 (CU), dated 23™ March, 2016,
the educational institution receiving grant-in-aid from Central Government has to
follow prescribed percentage of reservation; i.e. 15% for SCs, 7.5% for STs and
27% for OBCs in the matter of teaching and non-teaching as well as admissions
in various courses.

Although Sunbeam College for Women, Bhagwanpur, Varanasi is a self-financing
institution and is not receiving any financial grant from the government, still the
college is committed to follow the reservation policy as per the Government
Rules.

The number of reserved seats under different categories are earmarked as follows:
SC candidates 15%
ST candidates 7.5%
OBC candidates 27%

Number of seats earmarked for reserved category as per Government rules during
the year 2023-24:

l\ST:; Programmes SC ST OBC Gen. Total
1. | B.Com. 36 18 65 121 240
2. | B.Se. 36 18 65 121 240
3. |BCA 9 5 16 30 60
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The Registrar 23 M!\R 2016

All Central Universities and
Principal, UCMS.

Subject: Revised Budget Estimates for 2015-2016 under Non-Plan of Central Universities —
' regarding point wise reservation roaster.

o |

This is in reference to the discussion on Revised Budget Estimates for 2015-2016 held on 1%
March, 2016 to 3™ March, 2016 in the UGC office. In this regard, | am directed to inform you that It
has been observed that some of the Central Universities has not maintained the point wise
reservation roaster. Therefore, it is to inform you to frame the point wise reservation roaster as per
rules framed by the Govt. of India. Further, itis also to inform you that as per instructions of Govt. of
India/UGC, the educational-institutions receiving grant-in-aid from “Central Govérnment have to
follow the prescribed percentage of Reservation: i.e. 15% for SCs, 7%% for STs:and 27% in OBCs'in the
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Minority educational institutions under Article 30(1) of the Constitution. The Central Universities are
receiving 100% grant from the Central Government/UGC and they have to follow the Reservation
Policy of the Government of India for SCs/STs in toto i.e. 15% for SCs, 734% for STs and 27% for OBCs
in the matter of teaching and non-teaching posts as well as in admissions to various

courses/degrees.

As per instructions of UGC, all the Central Universities have to maintain{ provide the
resesrvation for SCs/STs in teaching positions at all levels i.e. Assistant Professor, Associate Professor
and Professor and OBC reservation at Assistant Professor only.

; Yours faithfully,
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All Central Universities and
{Sushma Rathore)

Principal, UCMS.
Under Secretary




